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Kaycee Hathaway

From: Cruse & Associates <cruseandassoc@kvalley.com>

Sent: Tuesday, December 02, 2014 8:25 AM

To: Kaycee Hathaway

Subject: Re: BL-14-00024 Schnebly

Attachments: Schneb BLA App.pdf

I wrote the incorrect section down. All parcels should start with 18-19-13000. Please review and see if that matches the 
exhibits better.  
  
Sorry for the confusion, 
Chris Cruse P.L.S. 
Cruse and Associates 
217 East 4th Ave. 
P.O. Box 959 
Ellensburg, WA 98926 
(509) 962-8242 Office 
(509) 962-8238 Fax 
cruseandassoc@kvalley.com 
 

From: Kaycee Hathaway  

Sent: Tuesday, December 02, 2014 8:13 AM 

To: cruseandassoc@kvalley.com  

Subject: BL-14-00024 Schnebly 

 
Hello, 

 

Here is the application that was turned in and the site plans.  18-19-35000-0003 is a legal lot, but all of the others are 

not!   

 

Thank you,  

 

Kaycee K Hathaway 

Kittitas County 

Community Development Services/ Planner I 

Phone: (509) 962-7079 

Email: kaycee.hathaway@co.kittitas.wa.us 

 

 

 
Notice: All email sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County 
email system and may be subject to public disclosure under Chapter 42.56 
RCW and to archiving and review. 
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